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Dear Sir,
3, Fitzjohns Avenue
We have only just received the draft License
allowing you to bnild the Studio, from the Ground

Landlord's selicitors for our approval.

It is granted "subject and without prejudice
to all rights that may be possessed by the Owner
or Owners of any adjoining or other property in
the neighbourhood to object thereto".

This is the usval form of License on the
BEstate, and will not interfere with you building
the Studio, provided you comply with Mr. Gooper's
Plan which has been approved.

We therefore propose to accept the License
on your behalf unless you have any objection to

our so doing.
Yours falthfull

| L
P. A. de laszlo ES% 2o ¢ =

3, Palace Gafe




